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Rebecca Lo

From: Julia Marshall <j.marshall@whptelecoms.com>
Sent: 08 April 2021 10:46 AM
To: NOR-SPTMCO@mod.uk
Subject: Pre Planning Consultation HGN10042
Attachments: HGN10042_M005_PA_E.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Please find attached drawings of a proposed upgrade which is within 3km of Northolt Jet Centre.  Please do not 
hesitate to contact me if you require any further information. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
 
Julia Marshall 
WHP Telecoms Ltd, Helena House, Troy Mills, Troy Road, Leeds, LS18 5GN 
Email: j.marshall@whptelecoms.com  
Website: www.whptelecoms.com  
 

 
 
WHP Telecoms Ltd is a company registered in England and Wales (Company Registration Number 360 1208) Registered Office: 401 Faraday Street, Birchwood 
Park, Warrington, WA3 6GA. VAT Registration 293349081. 
This email and any files transmitted with it, are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you have 
received this email transmission in error, please delete it from your system without copying or forwarding it and notify the sender of the error by reply email. 
Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. WHP 
Telecoms Ltd takes all reasonable precautions to ensure that no viruses are transmitted with any electronic communications, however the Company can accept 
no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting directly or indirectly from the use of this email or any contents or attachments. 
 
 


